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March 29, 2024

CONFIDENTIAL

Elena Ruth Sassower

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
P.O. Box 8101

White Plains, New York 10602

Re: Complaint against attorney staff of the Appellate Division, Fourth Department

Dear Ms. Sassower:

Please be advised that your complaint dated October 25, 2023, and received on February 1, 2024,
has been transferred for review and determination to the:

Appellate Division, Third Judicial Department
Attorney Grievance Committee
286 Washington Avenue Extension, Suite 200
Albany, NY 12203-6320

This office will not take any action with respect to this matter, and in the future, you should
correspond directly with the above office.

Very truly yours,
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BY CYIONEN N KELLY

Chief Counsel

Attorney Grievance Committees
Appellate Division, Fourth Department
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get Monica A. Duffy, Esq.
Chief Counsel
Attorney Grievance Committee
Appellate Division, Third Department

438 Main Street, Suite 800 - Buffalo, New York 14202-3212 « (716) 845-3630 * Fax (716) 845-3632
www.nycourts/gov/ad4
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